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DATE: October 1, 2020 
 
TO: EMS Providers - ALS, BLS, LALS, EMS Aircraft 
 
FROM: Tom Lynch Reza Vaezazizi, MD  
 EMS Administrator Medical Director 
 
SUBJECT: INFLUENZA VACCINATION FOR HEALTHCARE WORKERS 
 

 
 
On September 28, 2020, San Bernardino County’s Interim Health Officer, Erin Gustafson, MD, 
issued an order regarding influenza vaccination of healthcare workers.  This order remains in effect 
until rescinded (see attached memo, dated September 28, 2020). 
 
After review of the original order and direct discussion with Dr. Gustafson, she determined that this 
order applies to all EMS providers and their personnel with patient care responsibilities.  It is the 
responsibility of all EMS providers to carefully review the order and ensure full compliance by their 
EMS field personnel.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ron Holk, RN, EMS Coordinator, at (909) 388-5808 or 
via e-mail at ron.holk@cao.sbcounty.gov. 
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http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codesTOCSelected.xhtml?tocCode=HSC&tocTitle=+Health+and+Safety+Code+-+HSC
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codesTOCSelected.xhtml?tocCode=HSC&tocTitle=+Health+and+Safety+Code+-+HSC
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codesTOCSelected.xhtml?tocCode=HSC&tocTitle=+Health+and+Safety+Code+-+HSC
https://data.chhs.ca.gov/dataset/healthcare-facility-locations/resource/0a0476ba-442c-40ff-97dc-dc840fa7e907


 

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm6132a3.htm
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